Tarbolton Community Council Minute of Meeting 30 May 2018 7pm at Tarbolton Community Campus

In attendance

Robbie Mann Ian Ferguson Mark O'Hara-Thomas Janine Summers Cllr Arthur Spurling Karen Monaghan P.S. Dean Barlas Tarbolton Community Council Tarbolton Community Council Tarbolton Community Council Tarbolton Community Council South Ayrshire Council Elected Member South Ayrshire Council Police Scotland

Members of the public: 0

1. Welcome

Chair Robbie Mann welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2 Sederunt

Sederunt completed to record all present.

3 Declarations of Interest

No declarations of interest by any person present at the meeting

4. Apologies

Apologies were submitted on behalf of Billy McColm, Jean McColm and Cathy Thompson.

5. Minutes of Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 25 April 2018 were agreed as a true record.

Proposed by Robbie Mann

Seconded by Mark O'Hara-Thomas

6 Matters Arising

In response to a request by Janine Summers that future meetings are not held on the last Wednesday of the month, a discussion took place with regards to the possibility of changing to another day. It was proposed that future meetings be held on the first Wednesday of each Month and this will be circulated to members for their agreement.

Proposed by Robbie Mann Seconded by Mark O'Hara-Thomas

7. Reports

Chairman

Samantha Brown has submitted her resignation from Tarbolton Community Council. The Chair thanked Samantha for her contribution to the Community Council.

Treasurer

The Treasurer was not present, however Janine Summers submitted Statement of Accounts for onward transmission to South Ayrshire Council on her behalf.

Police Scotland

Sergeant Barlas from Police Scotland advised that there were no major issues in the village over the month of May.

Police Scotland received no complaints of housebreaking, violence in public places or youth disorder and there were no serious road accidents.

Two calls were received regarding the activation of security lights within Hamilton Brothers compound however there was no trace of anyone within and no criminal acts were carried out. Activations believed to have been caused by wildlife.

Sergeant Barlas requested that a copy of the minutes from future Community Council meetings be emailed to him. Secretary has undertaken to ensure this is carried out.

Link Officer

Karen Monaghan advised that Bank account details will have to be sent to Marie Welsh at South Ayrshire Council. Robbie Mann has undertaken to forward the required information.

Karen then asked the Chair to confirm that he had received the GDPR guidance privacy notice template and advised that the Community Council must register as Data Controllers, which will incur an annual fee of £35. Karen also suggested Robbie Mann becomes the GDPR focus/facilitator for Tarbolton Community Council.

8. Special Reports

No Special reports.

9. Ordinary Business

No ordinary business.

10. Any Other Competent Business

Cllr. Spurling advised that Community Planning Partnership Grants are available should the Community Council have any suitable events planned. He also advised that should the Community Council wish to undertake action in accordance with the Falkirk initiative, with regards to speeding in the village, requests can be made to South Ayrshire Council for high visibility clothing, a speed gun and training in its use.

The Chair advised that 2021 marks the 300 year anniversary of the village, and there are also significant anniversaries for the Tarbolton Church and Masonic Lodge. He proposed that consideration be given to Community Council contacting the Tenants and Residents Committee, Masonic Lodge, local Army cadet troop, local Boy Scout pack and any other interested parties with a view to forming a steering committee to plan and co-ordinate celebrations within the village.

The Meeting was closed by the Chair who thanked all for their attendance.

Date of next meeting: 4 July 2018 at 7pm in Tarbolton Community Campus